

Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah

June 1893 - 1901

Details

The Home of the Good Shepherd, Eton House, Nundah was operated by the Anglican Society of the Sacred Advent. The Home was formally opened in June 1893, and accommodated homeless girls. In 1894, the Home expanded to receive 'private payment orphans' as well. In 1901 the children were transferred to the Tufnell Home.

In June 1893 the Sisters of the Sacred Advent opened the Home of the Good Shepherd at Nundah. The Sisters purchased and closed Eton Boys School, then reopened as a home to accommodate homeless girls. The home was located on land bounded by Bishop Street, Buckland Road, Wand Street and Olive Street.

In 1897 the Sisters purchased a second house for the Home of the Good Shepherd. This house was located near where the Rectory is on the present Tufnell site. In 1901 the widow of Reverend Edward Tufnell donated one thousand pounds for the Sisters to purchase a house to expand the Home of the Good Shepherd. The house purchased was on top of Gardener's Hill. The children moved to the new home which was renamed Tufnell Home on 6 February 1901. This is the present site of Tufnell, home to Anglicare.

In 1897 the Home of the Good Shepherd also obtained use of a property known as Ormiston House, near Cleveland, for use as a domestic training home for girls, and girls from the Nundah home were transferred to Ormiston.

Records

The 2001 publication *Missing Pieces* (page 52) reported the existence of an Admissions Book for the "Home of the Good Shepherd and Tufnell Home" for the period 1893 to 1933).

In 2014, Anglican Archives advised the Find & Connect web resource that this information about the Admissions Book was not correct.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Society of the Sacred Advent (1892 - current)

Related Organisations

- Tufnell Home (1901 1993)
 Children from the Home of the Good Shepherd in Nundah were moved to nearby Tufnell Home in 1901.
- Sandeman Nursery (1897 1898)
 Babies accommodated at Sandeman Nursery who were not adopted out were transferred to the Home of the

Good Shepherd, Nundah.

- Records and Archives Centre, Anglican Church Southern Queensland (1979 current)
 In 2014, the Anglican Records and Archives Centre advised that it did not hold records from the Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah.
- Home of the Good Shepherd, Ormiston (1897 c. 1913)
 Some girls from the Home of the Good Shepherd, Nundah, were transferred to the Ormiston site for domestic training.

Resources

- Social Work Staff, Faculty of Education, University of Queensland, <u>Directory of Social Services Queensland</u>, 1958
- Moores, Elizabeth, One hundred years of ministry: a history of the Society of the Sacred Advent 1892-1992, 1993 - current

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records

• Johnston, John, Historian, News clippings and photographs - Children's Homes (c. 1840 - c. 1990)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/home-of-the-good-shepherd-nundah/